Thiiider? Bay

Superior by Nature

Memorandum

Office of the City Clerk

Fax:
Telephone: 625-2230

623-5468

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Mayor & Council

Krista Power, City Clerk

Tuesday, November 14, 2023

Outstanding List for Administrative Services Session as of Nov 14, 2023
Committee of the Whole — November 27, 2023

The following items are on the outstanding list for Administrative Services:

Reference | Department/Div Outstanding | Resolution Revised Report
Number Item Subject | Report Back | Back Date - (on
(yyyy-nnn- Date - (on or | or before date)
MTG) before date) | (Memos presented
at COW updating
or delaying Item)
Corporate .
. Landfill Gas
2009-028- | Services & Long Generation Apr-01-2012 | Dec-22-2025
ADM Term Care / :
. : . Project
Financial Services

2023-003- | City Manager's TBPL Master o
ADM Office Facilities Plan Jun-24-2024

Rising

2SLGBTQIA+
2023-005- City Manager's Hate and
ADM Office Reaffirming Dec-18-2023

Support in

Pride Month
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2023-006-
ADM

Corporate

Services - Superior

North EMS

Work Plan
Annual
Update —
Superior
North EMS
2021-2023
Master Plan

Mar-30-2025

2023-007-
ADM

City Manager's
Office

Referral -
Advocacy to
the Province
of Ontario to
Adopt the
Proximity
Principle

Referred to
IGA for
follow-up




